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September 7, 1950

Dr. Georg Steindorff /6-@—‘"”‘/&_ = e / /X .

11581 Cumpston Street
North Hollywood, California

Dear Dr. Steindorff:

Inclosed herewith are galleys 105~-116 and manuscript for your
COPTIC GRAMMAR, We are very pleased at the progress of this work.

It seems, however, that at this late stage we have encountered a
new difficulty. Dr. Augustin has passed on to us the following
communication from his printer in Glueckstadt:

"Die Anordnung des Satzes macht uns ausserordentliche
Schwierigkeiten. Deshalb moechten wir Sie bitten, im
Manuskript oder in den einzelnen Fahnen die gewuenschten
mggg Paragraphen selbst anzuzeichnen. Die Manuskript-
unterlagen sind So untérschiedlich, dass wir beim besten Willen
nicht wissen, wie die Anordnumg der Texte erfolgen soll. Sollen
wir Ihnen fuer die Durchsicht, den restluchen Teil des Manus-
kriptes zuruecksenden?®

We shall be very grateful if you will let us hear from you on this
point at your earliest possible convenience as we are anxious to
adhere to the publication date set for this book.
With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

(Mess) Lae- Mjm %VT

Je Lai-Ngau M, Wong
Editorial Department



